
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     (June 10, 2025) (Week 24 of 2025) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held June 10, 2025, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence   

        
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action                       
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member.   

                  

                   2.  Approval of the minutes of June 3, 2025, meeting 

 

                   3.  Approval of claims 

 

                   4.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                        Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for D.M. 

 

                  5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                       a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                       b.  Approval of the Medical Examiner Investigator Professional Services Agreement 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                  6.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

                       Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for parcel #894730426002 (aka 2021 W.1st St.) 

                       for Tuesday, June 24th at 4:35 p.m. 

 

                  7.  Commissioner of Elections – Steve Hofmeyer 

                       Receive the appointment of Travis Todd as a River Valley School District Board member to   

                       replace Sharleen Duncan.    

                

End of Consent Agenda 

 

                  8.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 
                       a.  Approve the final voucher for project BROSCHBP-C097 (141)—GA-97 with               Action 
                            Dixon Construction 
                       b.  Approve the final voucher for project STBG-SWAP-C097(144)—FG-97 with              Action 
                            Harris Construction 
                       c.  Approve the final voucher for project BRS-CHBP-C097(139)—GB-97 with                 Action 
                            Dixon Construction 
 

                 9.   Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley  
                       a.  Receive final report Zoning Commission recommendation from their 5/28/25              Action 
                            meeting to approve Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from  
                            Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District on 
                            #864629351012 for New Cooperative, Inc. 
4:40 p.m.       b.  Conduct 1st public hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)         Action 
(Set time)            from AP to GI on Parcel #864629351012 
                       c.  Approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)             Action 
 
                10.  Winna Vegas Casino Resort – Tom Teesdale 
                       Winna Vegas Casino Resort requesting approval to utilize the last mile of 330th St.        Action 
                       and part of Calhoun Avenue South, for individuals to participate in a 5k run/walk 
                       to raise money for Winnebago Tribes cultural programs   
                             
                11.  Conservation – Dan Heissel 
                       a.  Approve funds in the amount of $55,000 to repair the Union Bridge Trail and wait       Action 
                            for FEMA reimbursement of 85% of cost    
                       b.  Approve $65,000 to pay for the repair of the boat ramp at Little Sioux Park                  Action  
                       c.  Approve funds in the amount of $1,500 to purchase a law enforcement tough              Action 
                            book laptop for conservation department 
 
                12.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 
                       a.  Approval of resolution setting interest rates for drainage district warrants for                Action 
                            districts under the jurisdiction of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 
                       b.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Anthon Central Drainage           Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       c.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Bennet-McDonald Drainage      Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       d.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Maple River Drainage               Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       e.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Orton Slough Drainage             Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       f.   Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Poverty Hollow                          Action 
                            Drainage District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       g.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Smithland Drainage                  Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       h.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Smokey Hollow Drainage         Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 



                        i.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Weber Creek Drainage             Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                        j.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Wolf Creek Drainage                Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       k.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Wolf Creek Pump Drainage      Action 
                            District and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                       l.   Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Wolf Creek Pump                     Action 
                            District #2 and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                      m.  Approval of resolution levying special assessment for Wolf Creek Pumping                Action 
                            District #3 and certify to the County Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa 
                              
               13.  Board Administration – Ryan Ericson 
                      a.  Approval to reallocate FY23 WCICC CIP funds                                                            Action 
                      b.  Approval to allocate remainder of FY24 CIP funds and reallocate FY24 WCICC       Action  
                           CIP funds 
                      c.  Approval to reallocate FY25 WCICC CIP funds  
 
               14.  Board of Supervisors – Daniel Bittinger 
                      Approval of FY26 Capital Improvement Projects (CIP’s)                                                   Action 
   
               15.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                Information                                                          
 

               16.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                        Information 
 
               17.  Board Concerns                                                                                                         Information   
      

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                
 WED., JUN 11   7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive  

                            8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                          12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                  

WED., JUN 18  12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., JUN 19     4:00 p.m.     Conservation Board Meeting, Southwood Conservation Area 

                           4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

FRI.,  JUN 20     9:00 a.m.     Hungry Canyons Alliance, Tour of Grade Control Sites, Yellow Smoke Park, Denison 

                         12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                                 

MON., JUN 23   5:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom            

WED., JUN25    2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

THU., JUN 26  11:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

                           5:30 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors 60th Annual Board Meeting & Award Ceremony, The Warrior   

                                               Hotel 

 
WED., JUL 2      7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   

                           4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

MON., JUL 7     5:00 p.m.    Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom                                                                

WED., JUL 9     7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive 

                          8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                        12:00 p.m.    District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 

                          6:30 p.m.    911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                    

THU., JUL 10    4:00 p.m.   Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 
accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 
Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

 

JUNE 3, 2025, TWENTY-THIRD MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, June 3, 2025, at 2:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Bittinger II, 
Dietrich, and Ung, and Nelson. Staff members present were Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Karen James, 
Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, Ryan Ericson, Budget and Finance Director, 
and Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.  
 
Carper and Dietrich were absent for the closed session. 
 
Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c). Carried 3-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c). Carried 3-0 on roll-call 
vote. 
 
Carper and Dietrich were in attendance for the regular session. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the agenda for June 3, 2025. Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the May 27, 2025 meeting.  Copy filed. 
    
3. To approve the claims totaling $284,760.58.  Copy filed.  
 
4. To receive the appointment of Chet Verschoor as Woodbury Central Community School District board member. 

Copy filed. 
 
5a. To approve the utility permit for placement of new fiber optic cable in county right of way for Winnebago Tribe of 

Nebraska. Copy filed. 
 
5b. To approve the permit to work in the County right of way on Old US 75 and 235th St for Terracon. Copy filed. 
 
6. To approve an application for a 1-year Cigarette/Tobacco Sales Permit for Heritage Express, Sloan, IA, effective 

07/01/25 through 06/30/26. Copy filed.  
 
7. To approve the appointment of Zach Brannan, Summer Engineering Aide-Temp, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 

06-04-25, $17.50/hour. Job Vacancy Posted on 2/12/2025. Entry Level Salary: $17.50/hr; and the appointment of 
Blasé Sanford, Summer Engineering Aide-Temp, Secondary Roads Dept., $18.50/hour. Job Vacancy Posted on 
2/12/2025. Entry Level Salary: $18.50/hr. Copy filed. 

 
8. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a notice of property sale resolution for parcel #894815480001 

(aka 1724 Whitcher Avenue) for Tuesday, June 17th at 4:35pm.  
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,891 

PARCEL #894815480001 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 

Lot Sixteen (16), in Block Three (3), Edgewater Fourth Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa  
(1724 Whitcher Ave.) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 

 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 17th Day of June, 2025 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 17th Day of June, 2025, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $384.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
 

Dated this 3rd Day of June, 2025. 
 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 Copy filed. 
 
9a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes for Darin 

Miller, parcel #894301379006, 403 Herbold Ave., Pierson.   
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,892 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Darin Miller, as titleholder of a property located 403 Herbold Ave., Pierson, Iowa, Woodbury County, 

Iowa, and legally described as follows:    

 

      

 Parcel #894301379006 

 

HERBOLDS FIRST ADDITION LOTS 27-28-29-30-31-32-33-34 BLK 3 

          

WHEREAS, Darin Miller of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of Supervisors for a suspension 

of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   

                                                              

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide 

to the public revenue; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the 

request for a suspension of taxes and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this 

tax suspension for this property. 

 

SO RESOLVED this 3rd day of June 2025.   

  
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 Copy filed. 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 
9b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes for Joan 

Ellensohn-Conley, parcel #894726154009, 924 N Alice.  
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,893 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Joan Ellensohn-Conley as titleholder of property located at 924 N Alice., Sioux City, Woodbury County, 

Iowa, and legally described as follows:    

 

      

Parcel # 894726154009 

 

EAST TERRACE LOT 21 BLK 3 

                                                                                             

WHEREAS, Joan Ellensohn-Conley as titleholders of the aforementioned real estate has petitioned the Board of 

Supervisors for a suspension of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide 

to the public revenue; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the 

request for a suspension of taxes and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this 

tax suspension for this property. 

 

SO RESOLVED this 3rd day of June 2025.   

 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
  
 Copy filed. 
 
10. To approve to set the dates and times for 3 Public Hearings for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to the 

Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 
3.03.4), to classify “Borrow pits for earth materials” as a conditional use within the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning 
District for the following dates: Tuesday, June 17, 2024, 4:45 PM, Tuesday, June 24, 2025, 4:45 PM, Tuesday, July 1, 
2025, 4:45 PM. Copy filed.  

 
Carried 5-0. 
 
11. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve the contract for Pavement Markings with Sir-Lines-A-Lot out of 

Lawton for $192,393.50. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
12a. Motion by Nelson second by Carper to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation from 

their 5/28/25 meeting to approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor Subdivision, to Woodbury County, 
Iowa. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 
12b. Motion by Nelson second by Carper to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution accepting 

Washburn Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa. Carried 5-0.  
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
RESOLUTION #13,894 

ACCEPTING AND APPROVING WASHBURN ADDITION 
A MINOR SUBDIVISION 

WOODBURY COUNTY IOWA 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 4 
 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE 28th DAY OF May, 2025, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS WASHBURN ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA; AND 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF THE STATE OF 
IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND 

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND 

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND 
APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF WASHBURN ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, 
AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO 
THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

               PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF June, 2025. 
 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 Copy filed. 
  
13. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve and receive for signature the ES&S hardware maintenance 

agreement. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
14. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to table approval of FY24 Court Match CIP for furniture, fixtures, and 

equipment expenses for congregate settings (Law Enforcement Center). Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
15. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to table approval of the FY26 Capital Improvement Projects (CIP’s). Carried 

5-0. Copy filed. 
 
16.          Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
17. Treasurer Bertrand addressed the board regarding a text message scam that is occurring statewide soliciting 

payment for traffic violations, several incidents have occurred in the Woodbury County Treasurer’s Office.  
 
18. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until June 10, 2025. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
  



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 
RE:  Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Please consider this request for a tax suspension for D.M.   If the Board approves this request, the 
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
kmj 





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/05/2025 06/10/2025

Melissa Thomas HR Director 

✔

✔

✔

Approval of the Medical Examiner Investigator Professional Services Agreement.

Woodbury County has decided to enlist Medical Examiner Investigators to assist with the duties of the Medical 
Examiner's Office. 

The medical examiner has suggested an individual for the role of investigator. This individual has received the 
training required by the State of Iowa and will be able to begin as a contractor upon the signing of the   
agreement, (see attached). 

The financial impact will include $300 paid for each investigation and on call pay. 

Approve the motion

Motion to direct the Chairman to sign the ME-I Professional Services Agreement. 

































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/04/2025 06/10/2025

Laura M. Sievers, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of final voucher for project BROSCHBP-C097(141)--GA-97

Final voucher requires signature by the board of supervisors chairperson.

The project includes replacement of a bridge on O'Brian Ave. from D 38 to 210th St.. The project was bid at the 
Iowa DOT on January 20, 2021 as a bundle bridge project with Lyon County. Iowa DOT specifications require 
all construction items used have certification suppled to the county before final payment is made, the final 
material certifications have been received from Dixon Construction.

This project is funded by federal aid

Recommend that the board approve the final voucher for project BROSCHBP-C097(141)--GA-97 with Dixon 
Construction.

Motion that the board approve the final voucher for project BROSCHBP-C097(141)--GA-97 with Dixon 
Construction.













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/04/2025 06/10/2025

Laura M. Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of final voucher for project STBG-SWAP-C097(144)--FG-97

Final voucher requires signature by the board of supervisors chairperson.

The project includes PCC pavement on K25 from relocated Port Neal Road south to Gelita Plant Entrance.. 
The project was bid at the Iowa DOT on July 21, 2023. Iowa DOT specifications require all construction items 
used have certification suppled to the county before final payment is made.

This project is funded by federal aid and SWAP funds

Recommend that the board approve the final voucher for project STBG-SWAP-C097(144)--FG-97 with Steve 
Harris Construction.

Motion that the board approve the final voucher for project STBG-SWAP-C097(144)--FG-97 with Steve Harris 
Construction.



















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

6/4/25 6/10/25 4:40

Daniel J. Priestley

The Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing at 4:40 PM to discuss a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone
a 12.32 more or less acre portion of the property owned by New Cooperative, Inc. located on Parcel #864629351012 in the SW ¼
of the SW ¼ of Section 29, T86N R46W (Sloan Township) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the General Industrial (GI)
Zoning District.

Following the public hearing, the Board may defer consideration of the proposal; or reject the proposal; or proceed to adopt an
ordinance approving the amendment to the zoning district map.

A 60% majority of the Board of Supervisors shall be required to adopt the proposed amendment of the zoning district map if the
owners of more than 20% of either, (a) the area of the subject property or (b) the area of real property lying within 500 feet of the
subject property file a written objection prior to the conclusion of the public hearing.

The Board of Supervisors may impose restrictive conditions upon the approval of an amendment to the zoning district map if, before
the conclusion of the public hearing, the owner agrees to the conditions in writing.

New Cooperative, Inc has submitted an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment to rezone Parcel #864629351012 from
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) District to the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District. The parcel is located just outside the city
limits of Sloan. The company already owns the abutting parcel to the east, which is zoned General Industrial and operates a grain
receiving and loading facility. If the rezoning is approved, NEW Cooperative plans to build a temporary grain storage facility on the
parcel, with a capacity of approximately 1.7 million bushels of corn. The proposed use aligns with the county's land use guidelines,
which allow for grain terminals and elevators in General Industrial zones. The company believes the rezoning is consistent with the
county's future land use plans, which indicate a transition to industrial use in the area. NEW Cooperative is seeking approval to
expand its operations and support the local economy. This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals
Section on Tuesday, May 13, 2025. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 12, 2025 letter about the May
28, 2025 Zoning Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment. As of the printing of this packet, no comments
or inquiries have been received about the proposal. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and
organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment. No objections were received from the stakeholders.
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the
appropriate criteria for approval. It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal. The Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to
recommend approval.

PROPERTY DETAILS:
Parcel(s): 864629351012
Township/Range: T86N R46W (Sloan)
Section: 29
Quarter: SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain)
Property Address: No address.

a. Receive final report-Zoning Commission recommendation from their 5/28/25 meeting to approve Zoning Ordinance Map
Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District on Parcel
#864629351012 for New Cooperative, Inc. b. Conduct 1st Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)
from AP to GI on Parcel #864629351012. c. Approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)

✔

✔

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive final report and Zoning Commission recommendation from their 5/28/25 meeting.

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:40 PM)

Conduct and approve the first reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone).

The 2nd and 3rd public hearings and readings of the ordinance have been scheduled for Tuesday, 6/17/25 at
4:40 PM, and Tuesday, 6/24/25 at 4:40 PM, respectively.

a. Receive final report-Zoning Commission recommendation from their 5/28/25 meeting to approve Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)
from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District on Parcel #864629351012 for New Cooperative, Inc.

b. Conduct 1st Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to GI on Parcel #864629351012.

c. Approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)



DRAFT - SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

A ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION MAPPING AMENDMENT 
TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
 WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, adopted a Zoning 
Ordinance on July 22, 2008, by Resolution No. 10,455 being recorded in the Office of the 
Woodbury County Recorder, and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received a report in respect 
to amending the said Ordinance from the Woodbury County Zoning Commission which held a 
public hearing on the amendment; all as by law provided. Which the amendment is attached 
hereto marked item One (1), and hereby made a part hereof; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received said report, 
studied and considered the same, and has held hearings on said amendment, all as by law 
provided; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has concluded that the said 
ordinance shall amend the aforesaid Zoning Ordinance; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors, duly assembled, that the aforesaid Zoning District is amended as shown on said 
attached item One (1); and the previous zoning district designation shall be repealed upon the 
effective date of this amendment. 
 
Dated this ____ day of _________, 2025. 
 

THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

________________________   

Daniel Bittinger II, Chairman    

      

________________________   

Mark Nelson, Vice-Chairman   

      

________________________   

Kent Carper   

  

Attest:        ________________________  

       David Dietrich 

      

________________________________  ________________________ 

Michelle K. Skaff, Woodbury County Auditor Matthew Ung 

 
Adoption Timeline: 

Date of Public Hearing and First Reading____________  

Date of Public Hearing and Second Reading____________ 

Date of Public Hearing and Third Reading____________ 

Date of Adoption_____________ 

Published/Effective Date____________ 

DRAFT - SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS   
 
  

 



 
ITEM ONE (1) 

 

Property Owner(s):  New Cooperative, Inc., 2626 First Ave. South, Fort Dodge, IA 50501. 

 

Petitioner Applicant(s): New Cooperative, Inc., 2626 First Ave. South, Fort Dodge, IA 50501. 

 

Pursuant to Section 2.02:4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, and in accordance with 

Section 335 of the Code of Iowa, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission held a public 

hearing on May 28, 2025, to review and make a recommendation for amendments to the 

Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance and Mapping for the unincorporated area of Woodbury 

County, Iowa as follows: 

 

Amendment to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the General 

Industrial (GI) Zoning District for a 12.32-acre portion of the property located in the SW ¼ of 

the SW ¼ of Section 29, T86N R46W (Sloan Township) in the County of Woodbury and State 

of Iowa.  The property is known as GIS Parcel #864629351012 and is described as: 

WIC TRACT One (1) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter 
(SW1/4) of Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Eighty-six (86) North, Range 
Forty-six (46) West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, more 
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of said Section; thence North Eighty-eight Degrees 
Twenty Minutes Fifty-six Seconds (N 88°20'56") East along the South line of said Section, 
a distance of Two Hundred feet (200.00') to the Point of Beginning; thence North Two 
Degrees Seventeen Minutes Thirty-eight Seconds (N 02°17'38") West, a distance of One 
Thousand Three Hundred Four and Forty-one Hundredths feet (1304.41') to the North line 
of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4); thence North 
Eighty-eight Degrees Fifty-two Minutes Fifty-five Seconds (N 88°52'55") East, along said 
North line a distance of Two Hundred Forty-eight and Three Hundredths feet (248.03') to 
the West line of a tract of land described in a Plat of Survey, filed in Roll 243, Image 1217 
of the Woodbury County Recorder's Office, thence South Sixteen Degrees Four Minutes 
Three Seconds (S 16°04'03") East along said West line, a distance of Nine Hundred 
Twenty-five and Thirty-four Hundredths feet (925.34'); thence South Nineteen Degrees 
Eighteen Minutes Forty-two Seconds (S 19°18'42") East, along said West line, a distance 
of Four Hundred Twenty-five and Eighty-nine Hundredths feet (425.89') to the South line 
of said Section; thence South Eighty-eight Degrees Twenty Minutes Fifty-six Seconds (S 
88°20'56") West, along the South line of said Section, a distance of Five Hundred Ninety-
two and Ninety-seven Hundredths feet (592.97') to the Point of Beginning, containing an 
area of 12.32 acres, more or less. 

 

DRAFT - SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 
 
 

DRAFT - SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 
 
 



1 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
 

REPORT – MAY 29, 2025 
ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO GENERAL INDUSTRIAL (GI)  

APPLICATION DETAILS 
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): NEW Cooperative, Inc. 
Application Type: Zoning Ordinance Map 

Amendment (Rezone) 
Current Zoning 
District: 

Agricultural Preservation (AP) 

Requested Zoning 
District: 

General Industrial (GI) 

Current Use: Agricultural. Not farmed 
Proposed Use: Construct grain storage bunker. 
Average CSR Rating: 59 
Engineer/Surveyor: Veenstra & Kimm (Craig Beedle, 

712-943-5055) 
Attorney: N/A 
Pre-application 
Meeting: 

March, 2025 

Application Date: April 21, 2025 
Stakeholder 
Notification: 

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 

Neighbors’ 
Notification: 

Monday, May 12, 2025 

Legal Publication: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 
Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing: 

Monday, May 28, 2025 

Board of Supervisors 
Public Hearings: 

Tuesday, June 10 at 4:40 PM, 
Tuesday, June 17 at 4:40 PM, & 
Tuesday, June 24 at 4:40 PM. 
Second and third could be waived 
by the Board of Supervisors. 

 

PROPERTY DETAILS 
Parcel(s): 864629351012 
Township/Range: T86N R46W (Sloan) 
Section: 29 
Quarter: SW ¼ of the SW 1/4  
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain) 
Property 
Address: 

No address. 

Legal Description: 
WIC TRACT One (1) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest 
Quarter (SW1/4) of Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Eighty-six (86) 
North, Range Forty-six (46) West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Woodbury 
County, Iowa, more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of said Section; thence North Eighty-
eight Degrees Twenty Minutes Fifty-six Seconds (N 88°20'56") East along 
the South line of said Section, a distance of Two Hundred feet (200.00') to 
the Point of Beginning; thence North Two Degrees Seventeen Minutes 
Thirty-eight Seconds (N 02°17'38") West, a distance of One Thousand Three 
Hundred Four and Forty-one Hundredths feet (1304.41') to the North line of 
the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4); thence 
North Eighty-eight Degrees Fifty-two Minutes Fifty-five Seconds (N 
88°52'55") East, along said North line a distance of Two Hundred Forty-eight 
and Three Hundredths feet (248.03') to the West line of a tract of land 
described in a Plat of Survey, filed in Roll 243, Image 1217 of the Woodbury 
County Recorder's Office, thence South Sixteen Degrees Four Minutes 
Three Seconds (S 16°04'03") East along said West line, a distance of Nine 
Hundred Twenty-five and Thirty-four Hundredths feet (925.34'); thence 
South Nineteen Degrees Eighteen Minutes Forty-two Seconds (S 19°18'42") 
East, along said West line, a distance of Four Hundred Twenty-five and 
Eighty-nine Hundredths feet (425.89') to the South line of said Section; 
thence South Eighty-eight Degrees Twenty Minutes Fifty-six Seconds (S 
88°20'56") West, along the South line of said Section, a distance of Five 
Hundred Ninety-two and Ninety-seven Hundredths feet (592.97') to the Point 
of Beginning, containing an area of 12.32 acres, more or less. 
 

 

CONTENTS 
Summary  

Aerial Map / Survey 
Excerpt 

 

Applications / Attachments  

Plat of Survey  

Purchase Agreement  

Legal Description  

Proposed Ordinance 
Amendment 

 

Evaluation Criteria  

Legal Notification  

Public Comments  

Stakeholder Comments  

Supporting Documentation  
 

SUMMARY 
New Cooperative, Inc has submitted an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment to rezone Parcel #864629351012 from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
District to the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District. The parcel is located just outside the city limits of Sloan. The company already owns the abutting parcel to the 
east, which is zoned General Industrial and operates a grain receiving and loading facility. If the rezoning is approved, NEW Cooperative plans to build a temporary 
grain storage facility on the parcel, with a capacity of approximately 1.7 million bushels of corn. The proposed use aligns with the county's land use guidelines, which 
allow for grain terminals and elevators in General Industrial zones. The company believes the rezoning is consistent with the county's future land use plans, which 
indicate a transition to industrial use in the area. NEW Cooperative is seeking approval to expand its operations and support the local economy. This proposal has 
been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on May 13, 2025.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 12, 2025 letter 
about the May 28, 2025 Zoning Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment.  As of the printing of this packet, no comments or inquiries have 
been received about the proposal.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested 
to comment.  No objections were received from the stakeholders.  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal.  The Woodbury County Zoning 
Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval.  A memo is included in this packet with their recommendation along with draft meeting minutes. 

AERIAL MAP & SURVEY EXCERPT PROJECT CONCEPT 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

 

 



3 

 



4 

 



5 

 



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 

 





10 

 

 
 



11 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



12 

 

 
 
 



13 

 

 
 

 



14 

 

 
 



15 

 

 

 



16 

 

 
 
 



17 

 

 



18 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

WIC TRACT One (1) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of 
Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Eighty-six (86) North, Range Forty-six (46) West of the Fifth 
Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly described by metes and bounds as 
follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of said Section; thence North Eighty-eight Degrees Twenty 
Minutes Fifty-six Seconds (N 88°20'56") East along the South line of said Section, a distance of Two 
Hundred feet (200.00') to the Point of Beginning; thence North Two Degrees Seventeen Minutes Thirty-
eight Seconds (N 02°17'38") West, a distance of One Thousand Three Hundred Four and Forty-one 
Hundredths feet (1304.41') to the North line of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter 
(SW1/4); thence North Eighty-eight Degrees Fifty-two Minutes Fifty-five Seconds (N 88°52'55") East, 
along said North line a distance of Two Hundred Forty-eight and Three Hundredths feet (248.03') to the 
West line of a tract of land described in a Plat of Survey, filed in Roll 243, Image 1217 of the Woodbury 
County Recorder's Office, thence South Sixteen Degrees Four Minutes Three Seconds (S 16°04'03") East 
along said West line, a distance of Nine Hundred Twenty-five and Thirty-four Hundredths feet (925.34'); 
thence South Nineteen Degrees Eighteen Minutes Forty-two Seconds (S 19°18'42") East, along said West 
line, a distance of Four Hundred Twenty-five and Eighty-nine Hundredths feet (425.89') to the South line 
of said Section; thence South Eighty-eight Degrees Twenty Minutes Fifty-six Seconds (S 88°20'56") 
West, along the South line of said Section, a distance of Five Hundred Ninety-two and Ninety-seven 
Hundredths feet (592.97') to the Point of Beginning, containing an area of 12.32 acres, more or less. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



19 

 

 
Figure 1 - Draft - Subject to Changes throughout the review and hearing process. 



20 

 

 
Figure 2 - Draft - Subject to Changes throughout the review process. 



21 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment of 
the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the future land 
use map. 

  
There does not appear to be any conflicts with the Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040. 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf).  This 
area is designated as industrial on the future land use map thereby illustrating that this request is compatible with future land use goals and 
objectives for the unincorporated area.  The City of Sloan’s Future Land Use Map includes this is a commercial area with industrial to the west 
and north. Sloan’s map is included in the backup materials below. 
 

 
    

 
 



22 

 

 
CITY OF SLOAN, IOWA – FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
 

 
 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

  
There does not appear to be any conflicts with the policies and plans of other agencies based on the information received.  

 
 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

 

 

This property includes a CSR2 of 59.  The area is qualified for 
consideration of a rezone due to its compatibility with the future land 

use map. 

 
 
 



23 

 

 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

  
The rezone to GI is compatible with the area uses including those of agriculture as it directly abuts a GI parcel and is under New Cooperative’s 
control.   
 

 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

  
There does not appear to be any other additional compatibility issues with this location. 
 

 Any other relevant factors. 

  
New Cooperative owns property both within the City of Sloan and the county.  This expanded use does not appear to be contrary to the county’s future land use 
map and the commercial and industrial plans for the city.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



24 

 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION  

 
 
 



25 

 

  
 



26 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

133 Properties with over 80 owners. 

Notification Letter Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 

Public Hearing Board(s): Zoning Commission & Board of Supervisors 

Public Hearing Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.  
 

 
 

PROPERTY 
OWNER(S) 

 MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 

City of Sloan PO Box 1   Sloan  IA 51055 No comments. 

City of Sloan 423 Evans St   Sloan  IA 51055 No comments. 
Hanner 
Holdings, LLC 

1903 310th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Jared W. 
Kenney & 
Allison 
Kenney 

205 6th St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Steven R. 
Richardson 

211 6th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Connor Beeck 
& Marissa 
Beeck 

609 Evans St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Pauline C. 
Blais 

601 Evans St PO Box 79 
Sloan IA 51055 

No comments. 

Lakeport 
Properties, 
LLC 

1647 320th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Veronica A. 
Faber & 
Alexander 
Paul Stewart 

602 Evans St  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0232 

No comments. 

Jacob R. 
Hansen & 
Brooke P. 
Hansen 

522 Brown St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Steven M. 
Mareau 

PO Box 358  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
0358 

No comments. 

Lee L. 
Haveman & 
Lisa M. 
Haveman 
Joint 
Revocable 
Trust / Ricki D. 
Wiggs 

10005 100th St Lot 
18 

 

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Kevin R. 
Braun & 
Deborah K. 
Braun 

108 Burdick St  

 Salix  IA 51052 

No comments. 

Amazemax 
LLC 

PO Box 5203  
 Sioux City  IA 51102 

No comments. 

Allen 
Silbernagel & 
Sandra 
Silbernagel 

509 Evans St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Alan 
McFarland & 
Arelene 
McFarland 
Joint Living 
Trust 

505 Evans St  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0079 

No comments. 

Steven E. 
Jewett & 
Marla J. 
Jewett 

PO Box 338  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0338 

No comments. 



27 

 

Steven M. 
Mareau & 
Michele K. 
Mareau 

PO Box 292  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0292 

No comments. 

Mike's Repair 
Inc 

PO Box 292  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
0292 

No comments. 

Jocelyn 
Murray 

521 Beall St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Sandra K. 
Marnell 

PO Box 206  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
0206 

No comments. 

Sierra D. 
Lundberg & 
Chandler J. 
Rickers 

16869 SW 65th 
#317 

 
 Lake 
Oswego 

 
OR 97035 

No comments. 

Stephen Dale 
Spohr 

517 Beall St 
 PO Box 237  Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

New 
Cooperative 
Inc 

2626 First Ave 
South 

 
 Fort Dodge  IA 50501 

No comments. 

A&B Real 
Estate LLC 

1647 320th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Sloan 
Historical 
Society 

417 Evans St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Berg Building 
Services & 
Rentals LLC / 
Sylvia D. Berg 

3090 Cass Ave  

 Salix  IA 51052 

No comments. 

Bradley J. 
Kobold & 
Rhonda K. 
Kobold 

211 7th St  
 Sergeant 
Bluff  IA 51054 

No comments. 

Burgess 
Memorial 
Hospital 

1600 Diamond St  
Onawa IA 51040 

No comments. 

B-Line 
Logistics, LLC 

PO Box 54  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

The King's 
Closet Inc. 

420 Evans St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Attica Lodge 
502 

418 Evans St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Andrew 
Barner 

416 Evans St PO Box 118 
Sloan IA 51055 

No comments. 

Northwest 
Iowa 
Telephone 
Company 

316 5th St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Frank J. 
Espinosa & 
Elizabetha A. 
Espinosa 

421 Beall St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

John V. 
Stensland & 
Claudia K. 
Stensland 

1635 330th St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Richard O. 
Pope 

415 Beall St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Barbara D. 
Wiggs 

409 Beall St PO Box 121 
Sloan IA 51055 

No comments. 

PR & 
Associate LLC 

424 8th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Jimmy A. 
Goodin / 
Jacob A. 
Goodin & 
Sheli Goodin 

400 Evans St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Generational 
Investments 
LLC 

75 Columbia Ave  
 Cedarhurst NY 11516 

No comments. 

Landra K. 
Zortman 

451 Glen Eagle Ct  
 Dakota 
Dunes SD 57049 

No comments. 

Barbara D. 
Wiggs 

409 Beall St PO Box 121 
Sloan IA 

51054-
0121 

No comments. 

Community 
Church of 
Christ of Sloan 

502 Beall St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 



28 

 

Stacey L. 
Mitchell 

422 Beall St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Tanner J. 
Deroin & 
Amanda K. 
Johnson 

418 Beall St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Roger Jenkins 
PO Box 89  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0089 

No comments. 

Thomas E. 
Michael & 
Linda L. 
Michael 

410 Beall St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Ryan R. 
Zanter 

402 Beall St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Hubert R. 
Huot & Shelly 
M. Huot 

4114th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Sloan State 
Bank 

PO Box AC  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Dale B. Smith 
& Lori R. 
Smith 

906 N Shannon Dr  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
7757 

No comments. 

Steven M. 
Mareau 

PO Box 358  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
0358 

No comments. 

Steven 
Michael 
Mareau 

PO Box 358  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
0358 

No comments. 

Ryan M. 
Mareau & 
Ashley M. 
Mareau 

510 Barnard St PO Box 91 

Sloan IA 51055 

No comments. 

Lowell 
Rentals, LLC 

1005 Evans St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Acquire 
Properties 
LLC 

501 Poplar St  
 Sioux City  IA 51052 

No comments. 

Roger W. 
Ward & Sonja 
Ward 

402 3rd St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Edward G. 
Harvey & 
Wanda K. 
Harvey 

PO Box 315  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0315 

No comments. 

Robin T. 
Rockey 

PO Box 34  
 Sloan  IA 

 51055-
0034 

No comments. 

Richard P. 
Benjamin, Sr 
& Charlene 
Benjamin 

305 Barnard St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Jay D. Lutt & 
Angeline M. 
Lutt 

424 4th St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Majorie E. 
Keating Trust 

PO Box G  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Danny Lee 
Robinson 

1515 Goldie Ave  
 Sioux City  IA 51109 

No comments. 

Kari A. 
Oestmann 

320 3rd St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

TBR 
Investments 
LLC 

PO Box 86  
 Salix  IA 

 51052-
0086 

No comments. 

Randy L. 
Mefferd & 
Jackie L. 
Mefferd 

214 Beall St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Randall L. 
Snyder 

210 Beall St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Aaron M. 
Nelson 

322 3rd St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

James P. 
Thompson & 
Mindy K. 
Thompson 

215 Barnard St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Blake A. 
Beauchene & 
Katherine R. 
Beauchene 

201 Barnard St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 



29 

 

Blake A. 
Beauchene & 
Katherine R. 
Beauchene 

6987 Perch 
Hammock Loop 

 

 Groveland  FL 
 34736-
8159 

No comments. 

Ella Belle 
Peterson 
Revocable 
Trust 

PO Box 26  

 Sloan  IA 
 51055-
0026 

No comments. 

Kathy L. 
Lynch 

PO Box 29  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Eunice D. 
Jensen 

PO Box 208  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Kendall R. 
Bauer Trust & 
Rose Elaine 
Bauer 

711 Brown St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Richard K. 
Bauer 

715 Brown St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Terry M. 
Schrank & Jan 
M. Schrank 

10005 100th St Lot 
5 

 
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Pamela J. 
Pomranky 

502 2nd St  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Bradley R. 
Brinkman & 
Jennifer S. 
Brinkman 

118 Barnard St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Union Pacific 
Railroad 

1400 Douglas Stop 
1640 

 
 Omaha 

 
NE  

68179-
1640 

No comments. 

James G. 
Kirkendall 
Credit Shelter 
Trust & Linda 
L. Kirkendall 
Revocable 
Trust 

210 Buckley St  

 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

M P G C 
Incorporated 

1866 Hwy 141  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Richard J.G. 
Patterson 

PO Box 108  
 Salix  IA 

 51052-
0108 

No comments. 

Richard 
Patterson 

PO Box 108  
 Salix  IA 

 51052-
0108 

No comments. 

Michael L. 
Patterson 

1866 Hwy 141  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 

Richard J. 
Patterson 

PO Box 108  
 Salix  IA 

 51052-
0108 

No comments. 

Northern 
Natural Gas: 
Attn: Tax Dept. 

PO Box 3330  
 Omaha NE 

68103-
0330 

No comments. 

Michael Lee 
Patterson 

1866 Hwy 141  
 Sloan  IA 51055 

No comments. 
 

 
 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

CITY OF SLOAN: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments. 

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments. 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments. 

MILLER TOWNSHIP: No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the attached requested rezoning for MEC electric and we have no conflicts. – Casey 
Meinen, 4/30/25. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No comments. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/12/25. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 



30 

 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WINNEBAGO TRIBE: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No issues here. – Daniel Heissel, 9/3/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 9/3/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this request. – Neil Stockflet, 5/7/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: All certified property taxes are paid. – Tina Bertrand, 4/30/25. 
 

 

PARCEL REPORT 

 



31 

 

ZONING MAP 

 
 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 

 
 

 

 



32 

 

ELEVATION MAP 

 
 









WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

06/04/25 06/10/25

Dan Heissel

 FEMA Funds are being used to repair the bike trail damaged during the flooding last year, reimbursement of FEMA funds is slow 
so money from them wont happen this fiscal year.  Conservation doesnt have the $55,000 in budget  to cover repair costs and wait 
for reimbursement from FEMA. Reimbursement is going to come back in a different fiscal year. 

Flooding last summer took out two sections of the Union Bridge Trail that connects Little Sioux Park to the City of Correctionville.
This trail runs on a dike that separates the Little Sioux River and the County gravel pits the County Engineer owns and is graveling
for road gravel. The engineer and gravel contractor made emergency repairs and replaced the dike and trail surface with crushed
limestone so they could resume graveling. We now need to come back in and replace it with concrete and FEMA has approved the
project to replace the concrete and the costs from the County Engineers office when they fixed the dike. The cost we are looking at
for the trail concrete is $55,000 and has been approved by FEMA and they have accepted bids from contractors and given us the
go ahead to repair. The issue is the time it takes to get reimbursement funds back from FEMA. Conservation does not have a fund
to do that with. Supervisor Nelson suggested we come to the Supervisors to cover cost and wait for reimbursement. We would be
reimbursed 85% of this total cost.

Bike Trail Repair - Little SiouxPark - FEMA

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

Conservation does not have the funds avaialble to repair the trail to original condition with concrete and be able to wait for FEMA 
funds to be reimbursed. Cost to pour concrete is $55,000 we do not have money in budget and cannot wait for reimbursement from 
FEMA at 85%.  

Supervisors fund repair of the trail in the amount of $55,000 and wait for FEMA reimbursement.

To approve funds in the amount of $55,000 to repair the Union Bridge Trail and wait for FEMA 
reimbursement of 85% of cost.  



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

06/04/25 06/10/25

Dan Heissel

Flooding of the Little Sioux River took out the boat ramp at the park used by park users, anglers, park staff and emergency services
for river rescues. Repairs need to be done and FEMA has approved the repair in the amount of $65,000 and will be providing cost
reimbursement but can't guarantee when these funds will be reimbursed.

Flooding damaged the ramp by washing out the banks above and below the ramp, removing protective rip rap and undermining the
concrete ramp itself. Flooding also left a deep hole at the end of the ramp that isn't safe and needs to be filled with rip rap and
graded flat. This ramp is currently closed down and not available for use. Rescue teams will need this ramp in case of emergencies
on the river. In the last year conservation staff has launched from that rap and made two separate river rescues of people in trouble
on the river.

Boat Ramp Repair - FEMA

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

Conservation does not have the $65,000 in funds available in budget to fund the project and wait for FEMA reimbursement. No
one can tell us when these funds would be reimbursed. It will more likely be in a different fiscal period. We will be reimbursed 85%
of these funds by FEMA.

To fund this project in the amount of $65,000 out of funds available to the supervisors.

To approve $65,000 to pay for the repair of the boat ramp at Little Sioux Park.        



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

06/04/25 06/10/25

Dan Heissel

We have two officers at Southwood District that have been trying to share a law enforcement tough book laptop for their vehicles
and it isn't working.

We have 8 law enforcment positions in our agency and we have one officer that does not have a computer for patrol and law 
enforcement work. We were trying to save money at the time and thought it would work. It has not worked and trying to switch back 
and forth between officers and synchronize body cameras etc. is not working. If something happens and they are in the truck 
without the computer they are in a disadvantageous position.  I propose the purchase of one tough book laptop so that each officer 
has his own.  These are the law enforcement computers our officers write tickets on, run MACH, and do NCIC checks on vehicles  
see where other officers (Deputies) are at through the mapping etc. 

Laptop Computer for Conservation patrol vehicle.

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

This laptop is $1,500 and we dont have funds budgeted and are over in our equipment line item already.I am asking the 
supervisors to pick this up as they did the Sheriff deputies computers.   

Supervisors fund the $1,500 cost out of Gaming Funds as they did for the Sheriff deputies computers.

To approve funds in the amount of $1,500 to purchase a law enforcement tough book laptop for 
conservation department.   



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:  _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND:

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN: ____________________________________

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve Ordinance    Approve Resolution Approve Motion

Give Direction    Other:  Informational  Attachments

06/04/2025 06/10/2025

Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor

The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors can set the interest rate paid on drainage district warrants for districts for which the
board serves as trustees.

Under Sec. 74A.3 (1c). Special assessment bonds, certificates, warrants or other obligations, the principal and interest of which are
payable from special assessments levied against benefited property may bear interest at a rate to be set by the issuing
governmental body or agency.
74A.3(2). The interest rates authorized by this section to be set by the issuing government.

Consider a resolution to set the interest rates on drainage district warrants during fiscal year 2026.

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE?

Yes             No       

RECOMMENDATION:

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.

✔

There is no financial impact to the county board. Interest rates are paid by drainage district properties benefited within each district
under the jurisdiction of the board. The past several years the interest rate has been set at 5.0%.

Approve the resolution setting the interest rates fro drainage district warrants for districts under the
jurisdiction of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors.

Motion to approve the resolution setting interest rates for drainage district warrants for districts under the
jurisdiction of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors.



WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #________________ 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE INTEREST RATE PAID ON DRAINAGE WARRANTS 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has the authority to establish the interest rate on drainage 
warrants pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 468. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that the interest rate for 
Drainage Warrants is hereby set at 5% APR for Fiscal Year 2026. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 10th day of June 2025.   
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 DATED this 10th day of June 2025 
 
      WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
ATTESTED:     BY: ______________________________________ 
       Daniel A. Bittinger, Chairman 
 
 
________________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor    Matthew Ung 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Mark Nelson 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Kent Carper 
  
 
       ______________________________________ 
       David Dietrich 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:  _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND:

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN: ____________________________________

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve Ordinance    Approve Resolution Approve Motion

Give Direction    Other:  Informational  Attachments

06/04/2025 06/10/2025

Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor

The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors serves as trustees for nine drainage districts. Annually tax levies to meet the
expenses of maintaining the drainage districts are set by the board.

Recommended tax levies are attached for board consideration.

Consider approval of drainage district tax levies

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE?

Yes             No       

RECOMMENDATION:

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.

✔

The levies are imposed upon benefited lands by formulas approved at the adoption of the drainage district.

Recommend that the board approve the attached resolutions setting levies for nine drainage districts.

Make individual motions approving each drainage district resolution.



DRAINAGE.TAX

  1. Anthon Central 1925  $            4,943.00  $              264.98  $                   -    $           264.98  $                      -    $                      -   

  2. Bennett-McDonald 1963                1,320.00                  253.91            9,416.30           (9,162.39)              42,000.00             52,000.00 

  3. Maple River 1920              44,249.00                  285.68                       -                 285.68                          -                    100.00 

  4. Orton Slough 1919              16,109.00                  185.09                 33.88               151.21                          -                            -   

  5. Poverty Hollow 1918              13,803.00                    27.60                       -                   27.60                          -                    100.00 

  6. Smithland 1916              12,473.00             16,747.21                       -            16,747.21                          -                            -   

  7. Smokey Hollow 1924                1,048.00               3,069.33            3,069.33                          -                            -   

  8. Weber Creek 1931                9,599.00               3,464.91            3,464.91                          -                            -   

  9. Wolf Creek 1908              34,418.00               1,936.01         124,429.98       (122,493.97)                          -                    500.00 

  10. Wolf Creek Pump 1985              21,262.45                  194.22               144.35                 49.87                          -    100.00* 

     Sub-Dist 2                    71.77                       -                   71.77                          -                    100.00 

     Sub-Dist 3               1,979.74            1,000.00               979.74                          -                            -   

**Balance verification Dated this __10th___ day of June, 2025

Ryan Ericson - Budget and Finance Director Michelle K. Skaff - County Auditor

*(Hearing not required.)  Section 468.126,1c, Code of Iowa 2015, states in part: "If the estimated cost of a repair exceeds twenty thousand dollars, or 
seventy five percent of the original total cost of the district and subsequent improvements, whichever is the greater amount, the board shall set a 
date for a hearing on the matter of making the proposed repairs,--- ."

Drainage District Year Built Original Cost

County 
Treasurer's 

Balance June 4, 
2025

Outstanding 
Warrants** 

June 4, 2025

County 
Auditor's 

Balance June 
4, 2025

07/1/25 to 6/30/26 
Other Est. 

Expenditures

FY25-26 
Recommended 

Levy

FY 2025/26

RECOMMENDED DRAINAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR DRAINAGE DISTRICTS UNDER THE DIRECT 
CONTROL OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AS TRUSTEES 

Treasurer's Balance - Outstanding Warrants = Auditor's Balance



 
RESOLUTION NO.    

 
ANTHON CENTRAL DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Anthon Central Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Anthon Central Drainage District, that 
a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  0.00      be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to 
be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this            day of  June   , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff , County Auditor  
             
           
             
           
             
 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.    
 

BENNETT-MCDONALD DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Bennett-McDonald Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
  
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Bennett-McDonald Drainage District, 
that a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $ 52,000.00   be levied against all the 
tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, 
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, 
adopted and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this              day of   June   , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor          
             
           
             
           
             
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO.    

 
MAPLE RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Maple River Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Maple River Drainage District, that a 
special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $    100.00      be levied against all the tracts 
of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same 
to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this            day of June    , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor  
             
           
             
           
             
 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO.    

 
ORTON SLOUGH DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Orton Slough Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Orton Slough Drainage District, that a 
special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  0.00   be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to 
be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this          day of    June     , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor 
             
           
             
           
             
 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO.    

 
POVERTY HOLLOW DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Poverty Hollow Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Poverty Hollow Drainage District, that 
a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $   100.00      be levied against all the tracts 
of land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same 
to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this            day of June     , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor  
             
           
             
           
             
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.     
 

SMITHLAND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE  
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Smithland Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Smithland Drainage District, that a  
special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $    0.00   be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies, and public highways within said Drainage District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 
 
 DATED this           day of       June     , 2025. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

ATTESTED:           BY:___________________________________ 
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor  
             
    
             
 
               
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO.    

 
SMOKEY HOLLOW DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Smoky Hollow Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Smoky Hollow Drainage District, that 
a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  0.00   be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to 
be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this             day of  June    , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor        
             
           
             
           
             
 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.    
 

WEBER CREEK DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Weber Creek Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Weber Creek Drainage District, that a 
special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $     0.00   be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to 
be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this             day of   June   , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor          
             
            
             
           
             
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.    
 

WOLF CREEK DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body 
of the Wolf Creek Drainage District of Woodbury County, Iowa; and  
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a 
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies and public 
highways within the boundaries of the said Drainage District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Wolf Creek Drainage District, that a 
special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $  500.00   be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies and public highways within said Drainage District, same to 
be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established, adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the 
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon 
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year 
real estate taxes. 
 
 DATED this             day of    June   , 2025. 
 
    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTESTED:     BY:       
       Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor         
             
           
             
           
             
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.     
 

WOLF CREEK PUMP 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE  
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Wolf Creek Pump of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Pumping District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Wolf Creek Pump, that a special tax 
and/or assessment in the sum of $   100.00   be levied against all the tracts of land, lots, 
railroad companies, and public highways within said Pumping District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 
 
 DATED this            day of   June      , 2025. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

ATTESTED:            BY:       
        Chairman    
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor    
             
      
             
 
             
 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.     
 

WOLF CREEK PUMPING DISTRICT #2 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE  
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #2 of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Pumping District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #2, that 
a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $     100.00   be levied against all the tracts 
of land, lots, railroad companies, and public highways within said Pumping District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 
 
 DATED this            day of   June    , 2025. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

ATTESTED:            BY:       
        Chairman    
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor    
             
      
             
 
             
 
 



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.     
 

WOLF CREEK PUMPING DISTRICT #3 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE  
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is the governing body  
of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #3 of Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Board, as Trustees, has determined that it is necessary to levy a  
special tax and/or assessment on all tracts of land, lots, railroad companies, and public  
highways within the boundaries of the said Pumping District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors as the governing body of the Wolf Creek Pumping District #3, that 
a special tax and/or assessment in the sum of $    0.00   be levied against all the tracts of 
land, lots, railroad companies, and public highways within said Pumping District and  
same to be in the same ratio and upon the same classification as heretofore established,  
adopted and confirmed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy and/or assessment be and the  
same is hereby certified to the Woodbury County Auditor who is hereby directed to effect 
said levy and/or assessment against all of the said lands, etc., in the same ratio and upon  
the same classification as heretofore adopted, established and confirmed and enter same 
upon the tax list of Woodbury County for collection with the first half of the current year  
real estate taxes. 
 
 
 DATED this            day of        June    , 2025. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

ATTESTED:     BY:      
        Chairman 
             
Michelle K. Skaff, County Auditor  
             
     
             
 
             

















FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

Cost of each individual project presented to the BOS on January 28, 2025. 

Motion to approve  _____________________ project for FY26 CIP in the amount of $________.

Motion to approve ____________________ project for FY26 CIP in the amount of $_________.



CIP Bond Issue (Debt Service Fund)

Dept
Project
Name

Original
Amount 

 Adjusted 
Amount Misc Notes

Auditor
Carpet, Paint, Blinds, F, F & E for Auditor 
and Recorder                 200,000           200,000 

Bldg Svs LEC Demo 600,000                         600,000 approved 1-21-25
Bldg Svs Clerk Ceiling 80,000                                         -   in progress with FY25 CIP funds

Conservation
Dorothy Pecaut Center 
Foundation 372,000                           32,000  to combine with 23-FOUNDATION and have $50k available 

Conservation Little Sioux Asphalt Resurfacing 1,000,000                     536,331 poss split across 2 years
Dist Health Sidewalk 25,545                                         -   completed with FY24 CIP funds
EMS Rescue Truck 101,300                           90,300 
EMS EMS Main Front Replacement 44,000                             44,000 
EMS East side concrete 16,200                             16,200 
HR Carpet 25,000                             25,000 
Sec Rds Real Estate for Moville Shop 150,000                         150,000 4.7 mil building project 5 year plan
Sheriff M3 Patrol Ruggedized PC. 87,000                                         -   approved from gaming 4-15-25
Sheriff Licenses and software for Cellebrite 21,100                             21,100 probably not a CIP item
Treasurer DNR Office 125,000                         125,000 
Treasurer Anthon Paint 60,000                             60,000 
Treasurer Treasurer Paint 60,000                             60,000 
WCICC Enterprise/Edge 100,000                         100,000 approved 3-25-25; PY CIPs can be used to fund
WCICC Security Utility/Keys 40,000                             40,000 approved 3-25-25
WCICC County PCs FY26 40,000                             40,000 approved 3-25-25
WCICC Fiberoptics 25,000                             25,000 approved 3-25-25
WCICC Fiber testing and tools 25,000                             25,000 approved 3-25-25
WCICC GIS Dashboard 25,000                             25,000 approved 3-25-25
WCICC Switch Cleanup 25,000                             25,000 approved 3-25-25
Board Loan Note Fees -                                     18,000 automatically approved

Total CIP Bond Projected 3,247,145           2,257,931    

FY26 Borrow Amount 1,200,000    
Projects Already Approved (898,000)       

Amount Remaining 302,000        
Using PY CIP to fund Enterprise/Edge 100,000        

Amount to Allocate 402,000        

FY24 Unallocated 62,830           
FY24 Unspent Allocation 27,975           

FY25 LEC Network Redundancy Unspent Allocation 50,000           
Total Amount Available for Reallocation 140,805        

FY26 CIP Requests





Auditor Recorder Office Remodel

TBD

Auditor and Recorder

TBD 200,000

Funding Requested to obtain new Office Furniture for Auditor and Recorder's Office and
carpet and paint in area's not already funded within the two offices. Current set up has
security concerns for employees and configuration does not provide amble works space.



LEC Demolition

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9102-000-61000 1,100,000

Demolition of old Law Enforcement Center.



Courthouse Clerk's Ceiling

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9101-000-61000 80,000

Courthouse Clerk's office ceiling repair



Dorothy Pecaut Foundation FY26 CIP

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9107-000-61000 372,000

$125,000 already approved on 10/24/23. Need approx. $468K beyond current
expenses to complete project (approx. $96K remaining FY23 CIP plus $$372K
FY26 CIP)







2025 SDHD Sidewalk Replacement

Tyler Brock

Siouxland District Health Department

CIP $25545

CIP $25545

The sidewalk is deteriorating and has many trip hazards for the public. It's not effectively caulked due to heaving.











HR carpet

Melissa Thomas

Human Resourses

Carpet 25,000



CIP – NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM 

Project Name:     Moville Secondary Road Shop 

Project Number: (Finance will provide number) 

Project Manager:   County Engineer, Laura Sievers, PE 

Department/Division:    Secondary Roads 

 

                                                     Year 1            Year 2            Year 3            Year 4            Year 5               Total 

Revenues 

Old Shop/Property              _________   _________   $500,000      _________    _________       $500,000 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

            Total Revenues         _________   _________       $500,000   _________   _________       $500,000  

 

Expenditures 

Real Estate Purchase            $150,000     _________   _________   _________   _________        $150,000 

Site Development                 _________   $300,000   _________   _________   _________           $300,000 

Main Building                      _________   $3,985,171   _________   _________   _________        $3,985,171 

Cold Storage Building          _________   _________    $350,000     _________   _________        $350,000 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

      Total Expenditures         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________        $4,785,171 

Comments: Project information on following page.  

_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 



Woodbury County, Iowa 

Secondary Roads Capital Improvement Program 

1. Time Frame 

The relocation and replacement of the Moville Shop is overdue. The current building is 
deteriorating, unsafe, and inadequate due to its age and antiquated design. The site is considered 
unsightly by the City of Moville, particularly as it is the first impression visitors and travelers 
encounter on US 20. Both public and private entities have expressed interest in acquiring the site. 
Alternative, more suitable locations for the Secondary Roads Moville Shop are available. 

2. Items to Be Included in the CIP 

 Proposed Shop Layout: A proposed shop layout has been included. Although originally 
designed some time ago, it will require minor updates to accommodate the current 
equipment and operational needs of the Moville Shop and its staff. 

a. Revenue: The old shop and adjacent property will be sold once the new building is 
completed, and the equipment and materials currently stored there are relocated. 

b. Expenditures: Detailed expenditure information is outlined in the accompanying CMBA 
pages. 

3. Citizen Participation 

The City of Moville has expressed support for the relocation project. 

4. Unbudgeted Capital Improvement Projects 

Real estate purchases for the new site can be funded through the Secondary Roads budget. Site 
preparation will be completed by the Secondary Road Department but is included in the costs. 

5. New Facilities 

A new facility is justified due to the numerous inadequacies of the existing building: 

 Size: The current building is too small, and not all equipment can be housed indoors. 
 Heating: Only one bay is heated, limiting winter operations because not all snow and ice 

is melted off the vehicle overnight. 
 Vehicle Washing: There is no wash bay, forcing vehicles to be washed outside in poor 

weather or not at all, accelerating equipment wear. 
 Structural Issues: The roof leaks, sidewalls are rusted through, and the floor around the 

drain is eroding. 



 Storage: Insufficient space for bulk oil and DEF systems, which are more cost-effective to 
purchase in larger quantities. 

 Maintenance: There is no mechanics bay, leading to reliance on more expensive outside 
labor for repairs. 

 Employee Needs: 
o Lack of a conference room for Secondary Roads employees. 
o No designated break room. 

This proposal underscores the critical need for a modern, adequately equipped facility to support 
the efficiency, safety, and operational needs of the Secondary Roads team. 

 



























IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

                                                              

Department/Division Title: Sheriff’s Office Patrol Division  

 

 

Request: 23 – M3 Patrol Ruggedized PC. 

 

 

Justification: Due to a Windows 11 mandate which will take effect October of 2025, 23 of our current 
tablets will not support the Windows 11 update. 

  

 

Financial Impact:  87,000 

 

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1060-000-44600   Radio and related  $87,000  Tablet upgrade  

 

 

 

 

 

 



     Total: $87,000     



IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

                                                              

Department/Division Title:  Sheriffs Office   

 

 

Request: Licenses and software for Cellebrite. Used to open cell phones and download the information 
that are needed during investigations. 

 

 

Justification:  We have been having to go to other agencies that have this technology and as a result we 
are waiting sometimes up to 6 months to retrieve the data we need to make criminal cases. 

  

 

Financial Impact:  $21,057.36 for this year, and a yearly fee after that. 

 

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1060-000-44901  Contractual Services   $21,057.36 

 

 

 

 

 

     Total: 21,057.36     



Renovate DNR Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 125,000

CIP Fund 125,000

Renovate approximately 500 sf DNR office at approximately $250/sf. Renovation is necessary
to better utilize office space and staffing resources. Current set up does not provide enough
visual access to the lobby area, nor allow staff to work efficiently when waiting on customers.



Interior Paint Anthon Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 60,000

CIP Fund 60,000

Interior paint Anthon office - approximately 6,000 sf of wall
area at $10/sf.



Interior Paint Treasurer's Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 60,000

CIP Fund 60,000

Interior paint Treasurer's office - approximately 6,000 sf of wall
area at $10/sf.



Project Name:

Project Number:   (Finance will provide number)

Project Manager:

Department/Division:

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total

Revenues

Total Revenues:

Expenditures

Enterprise/Edge Firewall Upgrade 100,000.00 

Security Utilities/Keys 40,000.00 

County PCs 40,000.00 

Fiber Optics 25,000.00 

Fiber Testing & Diag Tools 25,000.00 

GIS Dashboard 25,000.00 

Extreme Edge Switch Cleanup 25,000.00 

Total Expenditures: 280,000.00 

Comments:

CIP - NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM
WCICC-IT FY26 CIP

John Malloy

WCICC-IT

1500-52-9110-000-63200 for hardware, 1500-52-9110-000-64600 for software.


	Insert from: "CIP.pdf"
	Insert from: "6-3-25_Washburn_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03



	Bookmarks from final plat-yockey 4-4-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	FINAL PLAT-SHT 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




	Insert from: "Agenda Request - FY26 CIP Aprovals.pdf"
	Insert from: "CIP backup for 6032025.pdf"
	Insert from: "FY26 Backup Materials for Improvement Requests.pdf"
	FY26 Improvement requests
	Sheet1

	CED Improvement Request Email
	FY26 Sheriff improvement request
	Improvement Request jail 2024
	FY26 Treasurer Improvement Requests
	2024-12-13 Treas  Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	FY26 EMS Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE
	FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III
	FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%
	FY26 VA Improvement Request

	Insert from: "FY26 Combined Backup Materials for Improvement Requests.pdf"
	FY26 Improvement requests
	Sheet1

	CED Improvement Request Email
	FY26 Sheriff improvement request
	Improvement Request jail 2024
	FY26 Treasurer Improvement Requests
	2024-12-13 Treas  Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	FY26 EMS Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE
	FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III
	FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%
	FY26 VA Improvement Request
	FY26 Improvement requests.pdf
	Sheet1


	Insert from: "FY26 CIP Request With Backup Material.pdf"
	FY26 CIP Requests
	FY26 Auditor CIP New Project Request Form
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - LEC Demo
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - Clerk Ceiling
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - DPNC Foundation
	Little Sioux Park Road  Project - CIP
	2025_SDHD Sidewalk
	FY26 CIP Capital  Improvement Projects-5 Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other New Rescue Truck
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other Replace Front Approach
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other Install Concrete Approach to Gym
	HR - FY26 CIP
	CIP - Moville Shop FY 2026
	Sec Rds
	SHR M3 tablets
	FY26 Sheriff Cellbrite Licenses CIP Invest
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-DNR Office Renovation
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-Paint Anthon office
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-Paint Treasurer office
	FY26 WCICC CIP request





	Date: 06/04/2025
	Weekly Agenda Date: 06/10/2025
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Laura M. Sievers, Woodbury County Engineer
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: On
	No: Off
	ChkBox5: On
	Text1: Consider approval of final voucher for project BRS-CHBP-C097(139)--GB-97
	Text2: Final voucher requires signature by the board of supervisors chairperson.
	Text3: The project includes replacement of a bridge on K64. from 160th St.north to US 20. The project was bid at the Iowa DOT on January 20, 2021 as a bundle bridge project with Lyon County. Iowa DOT specifications require all construction items used have certification suppled to the county before final payment is made, the final material certifications have been received from Dixon Construction.
	Text4: This project is funded by federal aid
	Text5: Recommend that the board approve the final voucher for project BRS-CHBP-C097(139)--GB-97 with Dixon Construction.
	Text6: Motion that the board approve the final voucher for project BRS-CHBP-C097(139)--GB-97 with Dixon Construction.


